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The Honourable David Crisafulli MP 
Minister for Local Government, Community Recovery and Resilience 
PO Box 15031 
CITY EAST QLD 4002 

 
 

Dear Minister, 
 
As you are no doubt aware, recent weather conditions have had a significant impact on the 
state of Gold Coast beaches. This has resulted in ongoing negative media coverage, with 
the Gold Coast Bulletin initiating a daily campaign for the State Government to contribute 
financially to addressing the issue. 
 
As Mayor Tom Tate has acknowledged, responsibility for the maintenance, clean-up and 
restoration of the beaches lies with Gold Coast City Council. That is a position I have 
emphasised in the many media interviews I have conducted over the past 2-3 weeks. 
 
However, immediate beach replenishment and restoration is just one aspect of the issue. 
Gold Coast beaches are regularly subject to erosion, most often during the summer cyclone 
season which generates high seas and extreme weather conditions. 
 
Gold Coast City Council is exploring longer term options which could mitigate against the 
effects of extreme weather, and provide a level of protection for the region’s beaches which 
are an important part of the Coast’s tourist appeal. 
 
These suggested measures – such as artificial reefs – fall outside of the responsibility of my 
department.  There have been calls by the Mayor of Gold Coast City Council in recent weeks 
for the State Government to assist in a joint exercise to consider long term solutions. 
 
As this is going to be a recurring problem in coming years I am enquiring as to whether the 
State Government is able to examine the feasibility of structural works that could mitigate 
against damage caused by future extreme weather conditions and minimise potential 
impacts on these beaches. 
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Accordingly, I write to you to request that your department investigate what role, if any, it 
might potentially be able to play in assisting Gold Coast City Council to implement future 
preventative actions. 
 
If you require any further information from my office, please contact my Chief of Staff, James 
Martin on (07) 3224 2003.  
 
 
Kind regards, 

 

 

HON JANN STUCKEY MP 
Minister for Tourism, Major Events, 
Small Business and the Commonwealth Games   
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The Honourable Scott Emerson MP 
Minister for Transport and Main Roads 
GPO Box 2644  
Brisbane QLD 4001 

 
 

Dear Minister, 
 
As you are no doubt aware, recent weather conditions have had a significant impact on the 
state of Gold Coast beaches. This has resulted in ongoing negative media coverage, with 
the Gold Coast Bulletin initiating a daily campaign for the State Government to contribute 
financially to addressing the issue. 
 
As Mayor Tom Tate has acknowledged, responsibility for the maintenance, clean-up and 
restoration of the beaches lies with Gold Coast City Council. That is a position I have 
emphasised in the many media interviews I have conducted over the past 2-3 weeks. 
 
However, immediate beach replenishment and restoration is just one aspect of the issue. 
Gold Coast beaches are regularly subject to erosion, most often during the summer cyclone 
season which generates high seas and extreme weather conditions. 
 
Gold Coast City Council is exploring longer term options which could mitigate against the 
effects of extreme weather, and provide a level of protection for the region’s beaches which 
are an important part of the Coast’s tourist appeal. 
 
These suggested measures – such as artificial reefs – fall outside of the responsibility of my 
department.  There have been calls by the Mayor of Gold Coast City Council in recent weeks 
for the State Government to assist in a joint exercise to consider long term solutions. 
 
As this is going to be a recurring problem in coming years I am enquiring as to whether the 
State Government is able to examine the feasibility of structural works that could mitigate 
against damage caused by future extreme weather conditions and minimise potential 
impacts on these beaches. 
 

RTI D
L R

ELE
ASE D

TESB

13-024 Disclosure Log Page 9 of 14



Accordingly, I write to you to request that your department investigate what role, if any, it 
might potentially be able to play in assisting Gold Coast City Council to implement future 
preventative actions. 
 
If you require any further information from my office, please contact my Chief of Staff, James 
Martin on (07) 3224 2003.   
 
 
Kind regards, 

 

 

HON JANN STUCKEY MP 
Minister for Tourism, Major Events, 
Small Business and the Commonwealth Games   
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The Honourable Andrew Powell MP 
Minister for Environment and Heritage Protection 
GPO Box 2454  
Brisbane QLD 4001 

 
 

Dear Minister, 
 
As you are no doubt aware, recent weather conditions have had a significant impact on the 
state of Gold Coast beaches. This has resulted in ongoing negative media coverage, with 
the Gold Coast Bulletin initiating a daily campaign for the State Government to contribute 
financially to addressing the issue. 
 
As Mayor Tom Tate has acknowledged, responsibility for the maintenance, clean-up and 
restoration of the beaches lies with Gold Coast City Council. That is a position I have 
emphasised in the many media interviews I have conducted over the past 2-3 weeks. 
 
However, immediate beach replenishment and restoration is just one aspect of the issue. 
Gold Coast beaches are regularly subject to erosion, most often during the summer cyclone 
season which generates high seas and extreme weather conditions. 
 
Gold Coast City Council is exploring longer term options which could mitigate against the 
effects of extreme weather, and provide a level of protection for the region’s beaches which 
are an important part of the Coast’s tourist appeal. 
 
These suggested measures – such as artificial reefs – fall outside of the responsibility of my 
department.  There have been calls by the Mayor of Gold Coast City Council in recent weeks 
for the State Government to assist in a joint exercise to consider long term solutions. 
 
As this is going to be a recurring problem in coming years I am enquiring as to whether the 
State Government is able to examine the feasibility of structural works that could mitigate 
against damage caused by future extreme weather conditions and minimise potential 
impacts on these beaches. 
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Accordingly, I write to you to request that your department investigate what role, if any, it 
might potentially be able to play in assisting Gold Coast City Council to implement future 
preventative actions. 
 
If you require any further information from my office, please contact my Chief of Staff, James 
Martin on (07) 3224 2003. 
 
 
Kind regards, 

 

 

HON JANN STUCKEY MP 
Minister for Tourism, Major Events, 
Small Business and the Commonwealth Games   
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The Honourable Ian Walker MP 
Minister for Science, Information Technology, Innovation and the Arts 
GPO Box 5078  
Brisbane QLD 4001 

 
 

Dear Minister, 
 
As you are no doubt aware, recent weather conditions have had a significant impact on the 
state of Gold Coast beaches. This has resulted in ongoing negative media coverage, with 
the Gold Coast Bulletin initiating a daily campaign for the State Government to contribute 
financially to addressing the issue. 
 
As Mayor Tom Tate has acknowledged, responsibility for the maintenance, clean-up and 
restoration of the beaches lies with Gold Coast City Council. That is a position I have 
emphasised in the many media interviews I have conducted over the past 2-3 weeks. 
 
However, immediate beach replenishment and restoration is just one aspect of the issue. 
Gold Coast beaches are regularly subject to erosion, most often during the summer cyclone 
season which generates high seas and extreme weather conditions. 
 
Gold Coast City Council is exploring longer term options which could mitigate against the 
effects of extreme weather, and provide a level of protection for the region’s beaches which 
are an important part of the Coast’s tourist appeal. 
 
These suggested measures – such as artificial reefs – fall outside of the responsibility of my 
department.  There have been calls by the Mayor of Gold Coast City Council in recent weeks 
for the State Government to assist in a joint exercise to consider long term solutions. 
 
As this is going to be a recurring problem in coming years I am enquiring as to whether the 
State Government is able to examine the feasibility of structural works that could mitigate 
against damage caused by future extreme weather conditions and minimise potential 
impacts on these beaches. 
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Accordingly, I write to you to request that your department investigate what role, if any, it 
might potentially be able to play in assisting Gold Coast City Council to implement future 
preventative actions. 
 
If you require any further information from my office, please contact my Chief of Staff, James 
Martin on (07) 3224 2003. 
 
 
Kind regards, 

 

 

HON JANN STUCKEY MP 
Minister for Tourism, Major Events, 
Small Business and the Commonwealth Games   
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